
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 4 

ISSUED: SEPTEMBER 16, 2021  
 

PROJECT NO.  43-22-03  
 

BRIDGE DECK REPLACEMENT AND BRIDGE REMOVAL 
OHIO TURNPIKE OVER ABANDONED RAILROAD M.P. 98.9, 

OHIO TURNPIKE OVER STATE ROUTE 510 M.P. 99.1 
SANDUSKY COUNTY, OHIO 

 
OPENING DATE:  2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), SEPTEMBER 21 24, 2021 

 
ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 

 
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 4:00 P.M. ON SEPTEMBER 15, 2021 

 
MODIFICATIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
Plan Sheets: 4 and 15 of 50. 

 
-AND- 

 
Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet Reference Nos.: 

68, 72, 73, and 80 through 82. 
 

-AND- 
 

43-22-03 - COMBINED SLOPE STABILITY OUTPUTS – RERUN AT 2.5:1 SLOPE 
 

-AND- 
 

EXTENSION OF THE BID OPENING TO 2:00 PM ON SEPTEMBER 24, 2021 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq., General 
Counsel. 
    
__________________________           September 16, 2021 
Jennifer L. Stueber, Esq.,            Date 
General Counsel 



ADDENDUM NO. 4 
PROJECT NO. 43-22-03 
PAGE 2 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Q#73 In review of the Geotech report for MP 98.9, it appears the stability analysis was for a 3:1 slope; 

however, the plan details show to construct a steeper 2.5H:1V slope.  With the report suggesting 
potential sloughing for slopes that are steeper than 3:1, has a slope stability analysis been 
performed for the proposed steeper 2.5H:1V slope?  

 
A#73 Global slope stability analyses was performed to evaluate proposed 2.5H:1V embankment slope 

throughout the Site, and to ensure permanent embankment slope designs having factors of safety 
greater than 1.3 for static conditions. Two cases were analyzed on one typical embankment section 
located along the center span of the existing twin bridges. The first case simulated the short term 
conditions using total stress soil parameters (TSSP) and the second case simulated the long term 
conditions using effective stress soil parameters (ESSP). Slope Stability Outputs for the 2.5:1 slope are 
issued as part of this addendum in the document “43-22-03 – Combined Slope Stability Outputs – 
Rerun at 2.5-1 Slope”. 

 
 
Q#74 The Geotech report for MP 98.9 recommends using light weight fill to control 

settlement.  However, the backfill material to be used for this structure is specified as Item 
203.  We have reservations about the settlement calculation and duration of settlements, for the 
softer normally consolidated material we would expect higher settlements.  If higher settlements 
are recorded and/or durations of settlements exceeds expectations identified in both the Geotech 
report and plan sheet 28/50, how will the contractor be compensated? 

 
A#74 TTL simulated multiple backfill options when performing the settlement calculation. Calculated 

settlements utilizing conventional fill ( i.e. ODOT item 203), Foam Cellular Concrete Fill (FCCF) or 
EPS geofoam and light weight fill options are in Table 5.1 of the geotechnical report provided in 
Addendum #2.  The time required to achieve 90 percent consolidation was generally calculated to be 
on the order of 8 to 12 weeks. 

 
 
Q#75 In review of the Geotech report for MP 98.9, there does not appear to be any test borings of the 

abandoned railroad bed below MP 98.9 which a large portion of the fill will be placed on to create 
a new embankment at the project.  The plans also do not include a typical section of the existing 
railroad bed.  Has soil compressibility parameters been evaluated for new embankment placed 
above the abandoned railroad bed?   

 
A#75 Two test borings, designated as Borings B-1 and B-2, were drilled by TTL on July 24, 2019. Boring B-

1 was performed on the north side of the existing twin bridges and west of the tracks, and Boring B-2 
was performed on the south side and east of the tracks. The two borings were sufficient to draw a 
generalized subsurface profile under the bridge and for each of the encountered soil strata, soil 
compressibility parameters were evaluated for use in embankment settlement calculations. 
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Q#76 Does OTIC anticipate an undercut to remove the abandoned railroad bed?  If so, are there any 
limitations or suggested sequences for undercutting? 

 
A#76 Undercutting of the abandoned railroad bed is not anticipated for this project. 

 
 

Q#77 Please provide more clarification on question #63. Is the quantity of 20 for reference 36 “Reset 
Bearings, as directed” going to specifically exclude the pier bearings that are bolted to the bottom 
flange? If they are not excluded from this bid item, please provide a detailed procedure to reset 
these bearings 

 
A#77 Resetting of the bearings with the hold down angles with anchor bolts (the original fascia beams) is 

not anticipated. No changes in bearings with the hold down system are anticipated as part of this 
project. 

 
 
Q#78 Please provide clarification on question #71. The MP 98.9 – 1984 Rehabilitation Plans indicate 

15 studs on both ends of all 12 beams. The MP 99.1- 1984 Rehabilitation Plans doesn’t indicate 
studs which seems strange.  

 
A#78 The 98.9 plans show shear studs at the ends of all beams (18 beam lines including the third lane 

widening), whereas 99.1 existing plans show them only on the third-lane beams. However, during deck 
removal on 99.1 over SR-510, the contractor shall take care not to damage any existing shear studs on 
any beams, even if they’re not shown in the existing plans. 

 
 
Q#79 Patching of Concrete Structures (Bearing Pedestal Repair) has a unit of 20 Each. Should this be 

measured and paid for by the Sq. Ft. instead? 
 
A#79 The bearing locations that potentially need repairs are at each deteriorated bearing pedestal and the 

quantities are defined by the unit EACH. 
 
 
Q#80 Can OTIC review the quantities for Bid Item 68-Removal of Pavement Markings and Bid Item 

80-Pavement Marking Misc.: Final Pavement Marking Preparation? Do these quantities take 
into account the initial removal of the existing pavement markings? Do these quantities include 
the final removal of the temporary pavement markings? Also is there enough quantity associated 
with Bid Items 81 & 82 for permanent pavement markings at the completion of the project? 

 
A#80 Reference No. 68, Item No. SP614C – Removal of Pavement Marking and Reference No. 80, Item No. 

642– Pavement Marking Misc.: Final Pavement Marking Preparation quantities have been revised to 
8.85 Miles.  The removal of temporary pavement markings shall be included in the Lump Sum Bid Price 
for Reference No. 2, Item No. SP614 – Maintaining Traffic.  The Plan Note on on Plan Sheet 4/50 has 
been revised. Reference No. 81, Item No. 642 – Edge Line, 4”, Type 1 has been revised to 3.35 Miles 
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and Reference No. 82, Item No. 642 – Lane Line, Type 1 has been revised to 5.50 Miles. The Estimated 
Quantities and Plan Sheet 15/50 has been revised and are included as part of this Addendum. 

 
 
Q#81 Can OTIC review the quantities for Bid Item 72-Temporary Portable Barrier and Bid Item 72-

Temporary Portable Barrier, Bridge Mounted? These quantities may be overstated and Bid 
Item-72 may contain the quantities for bridge mounted portable barrier wall in its quantities?  

 
A#81 Reference No. 72, Item No. SP622 – Temporary Portable Barrier has been revised to 3,900’ and 

Reference No. 73, Item No. SP622 – Temporary Portable Barrier, Bridge Mounted has been revised to 
1,130’. The Estimated Quantities and Plan Sheet 15/50 has been revised and are included as part of 
this Addenudm. 

 
 
Q#82 Plan Sheet 44/50 states Beam B1 is to be repaired per the detail on Sheet 16 of 18.  There is no 

mention of the web having any deformation. The attached picture seems to show the web and 
bottom flange out of alignment with the top flange. This may also affect the stiffener and the 
diaphragm.  Again, there is no mention of any work or testing required on either of these.  The 
details would usually show how far the web and or sweep in the flange were out of 
alignment.  Please verify only the specific details on sheet 16 of 18 with respect to the bottom 
flange need to be addressed in the field and no heat straightening will be required on the web. 

 
A#82 Contractor shall perform straightening work to meet the tolerances detailed in ODOT Supplemental 

Specification (SS) 849.16 and repair any secondary damaged members per ODOT SS 849.14. See 
answer 55 in Addendum 2. All labor, materials, and incidentals needed to perform this work shall be 
considered incidental to the lump sum bid price for Item 849 – Straightening Damaged Members. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 
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